DATE: June 11,2018

AGENDA ITEM # 3

TO: Environmental Commission
FROM: J. Logan, Staff Liaison

SUBJECT: Review and Discuss 2018/19 Environmental Commission Targets and Work Plan

RECOMMENDATION:

Review and action, as appropriate, on 2018/19 Environmental Commission Tatgets and Work Plan

BACKGROUND

The Environmental Commission met in a Joint Meeting with the City Council on May 1, 2018 to
review its 2017/18 Environmental Commission Accomplishments and Draft 2018/19 Target areas
and discuss tssues and projects for the upcoming year. Based on this discussion, the Targets were
finalized, and the 2018/19 Work Plan was developed. The Targets and Work Plan ate intended to
focus the Commission’s agenda items and will serve as a roadmap for projects and actions, as

appropriate, during the 2018/19 year.

DISCUSSION

Environmental Commission Targets and resulting Work Plan development for 2018/19 are:
1. Climate Action Plan

Visioning process

Community outreach and education

Water Conservation and stormwater management

Solid waste diversion

v e

The Commission will review the Targets, projects, and status updates at each of its monthly meetings
and take action as appropriate.

Attachments:

A. June 11, 2018- 2018/19 Targets and Work Plan
B. Chair Anti-Idling email and response

C. Staff response: All Electric



